

#### **PERSONAL**

- Name **ROSEMARIA ROY**
- **Address** Hamdan street Abu Dhabi
- Phone number +971507931204
- Email rosemariaroy@gmail.com
- Date of birth 20-10-1994
- Gender Female
- **Nationality** India
- **Marital status** Married

#### **INTERESTS**

- Oncology
- Medical Ward
- Ortho Ward
- Surgical ward

#### **LANGUAGES**

**English** Malayalam Hindi Kannada



# **ROSEMARIA ROY**

Desire the position of registered nurse in a competitive health care facility where my experience and skill will be utilized in determining the psycho-social, biophysical, self-care and learning requirement of the patient, family, and other stake holders to create, implement and evaluate the plan of care.



## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

May 2021 - May 2022 STAFF NURSE (ONCOLOGY, NEUROLOGY)

MEDICAL TRUST HOSPITAL,, KOCHI, INDIA

Administering medications including chemotherapy and fluid therapy Safety monitor patients throughout infusion therapy

Reports adverse reactions to medications or treatments in accordance with

the policy ,regarding the administration of medication

Monitor the patient's response to treatment throughout therapy Manages basic life support needs and stabilizes based upon nursing

standards and protocol

Starting peripheral intravenous lines.

Safely monitor patients throughout infusion therapy Maintain high standard of nursing care to the patients Provide immediate and effective nursing measure

IV-line insertion and IV infusion Attending in service education

Living health and teaching for promoting health

Maintain of stocks

Jul 2019 - Dec 2020

Staff Nurse (Hemato Oncology, Bone marrow Transpalnt unit)

BLK Super specialty Hospital,, New Delhi, India

monitor conditions, track symptoms, assist in treatments, and provide medications

maintaining patient records, checking vital signs, dressing wounds, and assisting patients with everyday tasks like bathing and dressing. Provides direct nursing care for specified patients, including appropriate supportive care and administration of chemotherapy, blood components, fluid and electrolyte replacements, and other oncology treatments as prescribed. Performs nursing assessments and triage of patient care needs for new and ongoing patients.



#### **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS**

Oct 2016 - Sep 2018 **Post Bsc Nursing** 

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore, India

Oct 2012 - Mar 2016 GNM Nursing

Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council, Kerala, India



#### **PROFESSIONAL SKIL**

- Admission of patients and orientation of unit
- Intravenous cannulation
- Administration of injection through different sites like intramuscular, intra venous subcutaneous, intra dermal
- Administration of medicine
- Pre-operative and post-operative care of patients
- Assist to the procedure like I&D sclerotherapy, blood transmission abdominal paracentesis, reverse

venous perfusion, thoracentesis, plural effusion and various medical investigative and therapeutic procedure in the ward

- Emergency management of hypoglycaemia
- Emergency management of COPD and seizure patients
- Physical examination
- Monitoring vital sign
- Catheterization, NG tube insertion and feeding
- Suture removal
- Wound dressing
- Stomach washing
- To promote safety and preventing spread of infection
- Preventing patient from bedsore
- Maintain input and output chart
- Ventilator patient
- ECG monitoring
- Admission and discharge procedure
- Preparation of patient for heart surgery and diagnostic procedure of heart
- pump, arterial line and IJV lines.



### PERSONAL STRENTH

- Good knowledge of medical terminology and medication
- Ability to manage time effectively
- Ability to work in a team and in close collaboration with doctors
- Ability to handle pressure and remain calm and focus in a critical situation
- Good communication to interact with patients in varying conditions.



## **PROFESSIONAL LICENSE**

- HAAD (Abu dhabi, UAE)
- Indian Nursing Council
- Kerala Nursing Council



#### **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:

Date: